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MICHIGAN REPUBLICANS

May 24, 1995

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS DELIVERY

Mr. Lawrence Noble

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

Re: In the matter of: Michigan Democratioc
State Committee and Barbara J. Rom,
Treasurer and Democratic Bational
Committes and Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer
w2

/S

Enclosed for filing please find the original
and three (3) copies of the Complaint in the above-
referenced matter. If you have any questions, please
contact me.

Sincerely,

MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE

Eric E. Doster

General Counsel

Enclosures




In the matter of:

Michigan Democratic State
Committee and
Barbara J. Rom, Treasurer

and
Democratic National Committee

and
Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer

COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the Michigan Republican State Committee by its
Chairperson, Susy Heintz, hereinafter referred to as "MRSC" of 2121
East Grand River, Lansing, MI 48912 to file this Complaint pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 111.4 against the Michigan
Democratic State Committee, Barbara J. Rom, Treasurer, hereinafter
referred to as "MDSC" of 606 Townsend, Lansing, Michigan 48933 and
the Democratic National Committee, Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer,
hereinafter referred to as "DNC" of 430 S. Capitol Street, S.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20003.

MRSC does hereby state the following facts:

3. MDSC is responsible for the day-to-day operation of
the Democratic Party for the State of Michigan and is a State
committee pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 100.14(a).

. The committee identification number assigned by the
Federal Election Commission for the MDSC is C00031054.

3. DNC is responsible for the day-to-day operation of
the Democratic Party at the National level and is a National
committee pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 100.13.

4. The committee identification number assigned by the
Federal Election Commission for the DNC is C00010603.
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ILLEGAL EXPENDITURES

i Attached as Exhibit A 1is a DNC press release
announcing an advertising campaign which will "focus" on the
"Contract With America" signed by Republican candidates for the
United States House of Representatives.

2, Attached as Exhibit B 1is the script of the
Advertisements, which upon information and belief, were produced by
the DNC and were aired by the MDSC on television and radio stations
in the State of Michigan (the "Advertisements").

e Attached as Exhibit C are pages 1, 3 and 4 of the
October 26, 1994 edition of the White House Bulletin, a nonpartisan
news service.

4. On pages 3 and 4 of the White House Bulletin, there

is a discussion of the Advertisements.

5., As reported in the White Housge Bulletin, a Michigan
Democratic official admitted that: (1) the MDSC spent at least

$180,000 to air the Advertisements in Michigan; and (2) "there is
some Federal and some non-Federal"” money being used to pay for the
Advertisements. (Emphasis added) .

6. Upon information and belief, the DNC utilized non-
Federal funds to pay for the production of the Advertisements.

75 Upon information and belief, since the Michigan
Campaign Finance Act does not prohibit contributions by labor
organizations, the MDSC utilized contributions from 1labor
organizations to pay for the airing of the Advertisements.

8. Upon information and belief, since the Michigan
Campaign Finance Act does not place a monetary limit on
contributions, the MDSC utilized contributions in excess of $5,000
per contributor to pay for the airing of the Advertisements.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

The MDSC and the DNC have made prohibited expenditures to
influence Federal elections by focusing on the congressional
candidate Contract With America, which is a clear reference to
Republican congressional candidates; thus, the Advertisements are
nothing more than an attempt to influence Federal electiomns.

An expenditure is defined under the provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended:

". . . any purchase, payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money or
anything of value, made by any person for the
purpose of influencing any election for
Federal office;"
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2 U.S.C. 431(9)(A)(i); 11 C.F.R. 100.8(a) (1). Only funds subject
to the contribution limits and prohibitions under Federal law may
be used as "expenditures" to finance Federal election activity.
See, e.g., 11 C.F.R. 102.5. However, upon information and belief,
the DNC and the MDSC have made expenditures for the Advertisements
with non-Federal funds; therefore, the MDSC and the DNC have
violated a number of Federal law provisions, including among
others, 2 U.S.C. 441la, 2 U.S.C. 441b, 11 C.F.R. 102.5, and 11
Gl R 106 5

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Based on the foregoing, the MRSC respectfully requests
that the Federal Election Commission investigate this violation and
determine as a matter of law:

2 I The expenditures made by the MDSC and DNC in
connection with the Advertisements must be financed
entirely with funds subject to the contribution
limits and prohibitions under Federal law.

The expenditures made by the MDSC and DNC in
connection with the Advertisements constitute a
violation of a number of provisions of Federal law,
including among others, 2 U.S.C. 441a, 2 U.S.C.
441b, 11, C.FiR. 182.5, and 11 C.F.R. 4065,

Further, the MRSC respectfully requests that the Federal
Election Commission institute any action necessary to enjoin the
future use of the illegal advertising which is the subject of this
Complaint, or advertising similar to the Advertisements.

Further the MRSC respectfully requests the Federal
Election Commission to assess all appropriate penalties for said
violation in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (A), or any other
enforcement provisions of the Act.

The above statements are true and accurate to the best of
my knowledge, information and belief.

Respectfully
\
AJ>CQ4Z§C&67

Susy Heiegl, Chairperso
Michigan Republican ate Committee

Subscribed and sworn before me this 23rd day of May, 1995.

Eric E. Doster, Notary Public

Ingham County, Michigan
My commission expires: July 15, 1998
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Demecree Neioas Commito NeWS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Jim Whitney
October 12, 1994 (202) 479-5118

DNC ANNOUNCES TWO MILLION DOLLAR FALL MEDIA CAMPAIGN

(WASHINGTON) -- Democratic Natonal Committee Chairman David Wilhelm today
announced a $2 million advertising campaign aimed at drawing a sharp contrast between 3
Democratic Party working (o move the nation forward and a Republican Party seeking 1o take
the country back to the 1980s.

Unveiling new ads that focus oa the Repubdlicans’ “Contract With America,® Wilhelm
said, “the Republican agenda is clear: slash Medicare, increase defense spending, explode the
deficit and cut taxes for the rich.* _

*The GOP wants a retumn to trickle down economics where the rich get tax cuts, seniors
get their retirement and health benefits slashed and middle class families get squocaed,® Wilhelm

continued.

Poking holes in the Republicans’ arithmetic, Wilhelm said, *No one should be fooled by
Republican talk of balanced budgets. What they're talking about is nothh\gdmdhnhw
the country.*®

The non-partisan Congressional Budget Office estimates that it would require $750 billioa
in savings over the next five years to balance the budget. The Republican “coatract® adds more
then $250 billion in spending increases and tax cuts, bringing t0 $1 trillioa the total savings
required 0 climinate the deficit. Yet, the Republicaa agenda offers only $218 billiea In
“possible” cuts, leaving them $800 billioa short of making good on their promise.

*This ‘contract’-reminds people across the country why they voted Republicans eut of
the White House in 1992. And it is more evidence that the Republicans stand with the
privileged few at the expenss of middle class families," Wilhelm said. “Seniors, veterans,
students and farmers will all take hits under the Republican ‘contract.’®

the decision 10 launch the media campaign, Wilhelm said, “We're airing these
ads becauss the American people should know that the Republicans are proposing a retara 0 the
falled policies of the past. The American people should know the Republicans are proposing
8 returs 10 Reaganomics. *




analysts and budget experts that the Republicen
'eonma'ﬁm cuts in everything from Social Head Surt in goder ©
balance the budget. A HOSEE Budget Commitiee analytis shows that the averags senior clttass
In the country would see their annual Social Security checks cut by $1,953 and their Medicare
slashed by $1,739 a year.

*We've seen this movie before. The main actor is gone, but the plot remains, ® continsed
Wilhelm, referring to the deep cuts in Medicare and Soclal Security and tax cuts for e rich
outlined in the Republicans’ contract.

Emphasizing that voters have a clear choice in this year's midierm elections, Wilhelm
said, "we can keep moving forward, putting our economic house in order, making a collegs
education more accessible and affordable and making our streets safer or we can go back 1 &x
cuts for the wealthy, soaring deficits and the increased defense spending that characterised the
1980s.°

Wilhelm explained that the *contract® had heiped to frame the contrast betwesa ths twe
political partes and stressed that Republican candidates around the couvntry would be- held
accountadble for signing on with the Republican leadership in Congress.

Wilhelm singled out & number of Democratic House candidates who are aggressively aad
effectively using their Republican opponents’ support for the “coatract® as 3 campaiga isms and.
noted Republican Senate candidates Rick Santorum and Mit Romney were attempting o distance
themselves from the Republican agenda.

°In Maine (01), Republican House candidate James Longiey complained, afier sigaing
the ‘contract,’ that the numbers don't add vp In North Carolina (03), Republican Houss
candidatc Riclurd Burr said he picked up $55,000 in exchange for rigaing the ‘contruct.’ I8
North Dakota (AL). Houcs challcnge: Gary Porter’s support for the contract -- and the cuis ia
agriculture programs that come with it — has triggered blisering radio ads from Democmic
Rep. Earl Pomeroy,* Wilhelm continued.

Moving 10 the Senate, Wilhelm said, *Rick Santorum is oa the defensive for promising
the Republican Jeaders he would support Medicare cuts and deficit increnses devasiating t» s
people of Peomsylvanis and Mit Romney can't gat far sacugh sway from e Repulliom
leadership ia Congress.*

The ads are intended 10 supplement the Party’s coordinsted campaign offorts and will als
in about tea states beginning this Friday. Additionally, the ads are being made availlabls
Democratic candidates and stite parties across the country.

-30-
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EXHIBIT B

Democratic "Contract With America® Advertisements

The following is the script to "Go Back 2"

"Republican candidates from all across America just flew to
Washington to sign & contract with the Republican leaders of
Congress.

Huge tax cuts for the wealthy, billions
in defense increases, a trillion dollars in promises.
How will they make up the spending gap?...Explode the deficit
again, make devastating cuts in Medicare.
They call it a contract to return to the Reagan years, "Trickle
Down Ecconomics", deficits out of control.
Why would we go back now?"

The following 1s the text from "Deal":

"The Republicans just met in Washington to sign a contract for
America’s future. But it’'s really an echo of the failed past.
Huge tax cuts for the wealthy, Billions in Defense increases, and
gigantic new job killing deficits. And buried in the fine print is
the resat of the deal:

Deep cuts in Medicare, Education, and Veterans benefits.

The Republicans, ....They fooled us once, and we’ll be paying the
bills for generations. Why would we go back to that?"
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 1, 19958

Eric E. Doster, General Counsel
Michigan Republican State Committee
2121 East Grand River,

Lansing, MI 48912

MUR 421§
Dear Mr. Doster:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 25, 1995, of the
complaint you filed on behalf of Michigan Republican State
Committee alleging possible violations of the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The respondent(s)
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

Your letter seeks injunctive relief to prevent the
Democratic National Committee and the Michigan Democratic State
Committee from continuing to engage in the allegedly improper
activity. 2 u.S8.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the Commission
may seek such relief at the end of the administrative
enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission will not grant
your request for injunctive relief at this time.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 421S8. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. FPor your
information, we have attached a brief descriptiea of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C 20463

June 1, 1995

Barbara J. Rom, Treasurer

Michigan Democratic State Committee
606 Townsend,

Lansing, MI 48933

MUR 4215

Dear Ms. Rom:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Michigan Democratic State Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4215. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response ‘is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the
Nichigan Democratic State Committee and the Democratic NMational
Committee from continuing to engage in the allegedly improper
activity. 2 U.8.C. § 4379(a)(6) provides that the COQ:Tl:T:n
may seek such relief at the end of the administrative
enforcement process. Accordingly, the Commission will mot grant
the complainant’s request for injunctive relief at this time.
The Commission will proceed with the processing of the remainder
of the complaint pursuant to 2 U.S8.C. § 437¢g(a).




This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing thé enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

MOy 3. Tahoo

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON DC 2046}

Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer June 1, 1995

Democratic National Committee
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 4218

Dear Mr. Matsui:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Democratic National Committee ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the rederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 421S.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

The complainant seeks injunctive relief to prevent the
Demotratic National Committee and the Michigam Democratic State
Committes from continuing to engage in the allegedly % L4
aetivlt{ 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(6) provides that the ssion

su

may see ch relief at the end of the administrative
ontotcolont process. Accordingly, the Commission will not grant
the complainant’s request for injunctive relief at this time.
The Commission will proceed with the processing of the remainder
of the coaplaint pursuvant to 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a).




This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notity
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel ip this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Donald T Fowder Chnstopher | Dodd
Natwmal € han Coeneral Chui

June 8, 1995

Mary Taksar, Esq.

Central Enforcement Docket
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 42195
Dear Ms. Taksar:

Enclosed is a Statement of Designation of Counsel authorizing
the undersigned to represent the Democratic National Committee and
Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer, in the above-referenced MUR.

This complaint was received on June 5, 1995. We respectfully
request an extension of ten (10) days in which to file our
submission demonstrating that no action should be taken against
respondents DNC and Matsui in this MUR. We anticipate that
preparing this submission will require, among other things,
compilation of materials relating to the previous election cycle
and locating and gathering information from individuals no longer
associated with the DNC. It is expected that this wvork will
necessarily require an additional ten (10) days beyond the normal
15-day reply time.

If this extension request is granted, our response would be
due on Friday, June 30, 1995.

Thank you for your time and attention to this request.

Sincerely yours,

&

JogSeph E. Sandler
General Counsel




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNS

MUR 4215

NAMER OPF COUNSEBL: Joseph E. Sandler, General Counsel;
Weil P. Reilf, Deputy General Counsel

ADDRBSS: Democratic National Committee

4 X

t
TELEPHONE: {203) 863-7110

SE

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

VA, e Oinec ) i

Date J Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAMB: Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer

ADDRESS :

Democratic National Committee

430 South Capitol Street, SE
| hing DC 20003

BOME PBONE:
BUSINESS PHOWE: 202-863-8000




FEDERAL ELECTION ¢ OMMISSION

WASHINGTON D¢

JOdn s

June 14, 1995

Joseph E. Sandler, General Counsel
Democratic National Committee

430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4215
Robert T. Matsui, Treasurer
Democratic National Committee

Dear Mr. Sandler:

This is in response to your letter dated June 8, 1995,
requesting an extension until June 30, 1995 to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
June 30, 1995.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Ko Sl

Alva E. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket .

“
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SIS M HIGAN DEMOCRATIC STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE * 606 TOWNSEND LANSING, M1 48933

Chairman
Mark Brewer

Vice Chairs
Flo Walker
Hubert Holley

Recording Secretany
Man Bethany

Corresponding
Secretany

Nancy White
Treasurer

BRarbara Rom

NC
Committeemember
Marv Bethany
Biil Casstevens
Debhie Dingell
lon Droprewsk:
lsel Ferguson
Frank Garmson
\icki Goldbaum
Emie Lotton
Kim Moran
Hubert Price
Virgie Rollins
Mildred Stallings
Rick Wiener
Beverly Wolkow

Stephen Yokich
Coleman Young

Officers-At-Large
Ismael Ahmed
Dun Bennett
Maxine Berman
Sharon Bommanito

Mike Duggan

Robert Ficano

Dorothy Gonzales
Freman Hendrix

Hugh Jarvis

Kathleen Johnston-Calat

517/371-5410 ® FAX 517/371-2056

June 9, 1995

e|

Mary Taksar, Esq.

Central Enforcement Docket
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

0 AE |

G, !

Re: MUR 4215
Dear Ms. Taksar:

The Michigan Democratic Party received your letter and the
accompanying complaint in the above-referenced matter on June §, 1995.

Since the events in the complaint took place, the Michigan Democratic
Party has elected a new chairman and there has been turnover in the staff.
Researching and preparing a response to this complaint will require us to
locate and interview individuals no longer working for the State Party, and to
search for relevant documents in files with which the current staff may not be
familiar.

For this reason, we would respectfully request an exsension of ten (10)
days in which to file our submission demonstrating that no action should be
taken against the State Party in this matter. Our submission would then be due
on June 30, 1995.

Please let us know if this extension request is granted by calling or writing
to the Party Chairman, Mark Brewer, at the phone number or address on this
letterhead. Thank you for your time and attention to this request.

Sincerely yours,

y L P

Barbara Rom
Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 20408

June 14, 1995

Barbara Rom, Treasurer

Michigan Democratic State Central Committee
606 Townsend

Lansing, MI 48933

RE: MUR 4215
Dear Ms. RoOR:

This is in response to your letter dated June 9, 1995,
requesting an extension until June 30, 1995 to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
June 30, 1995.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Moo St

Alva E. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket




( Michigan Democratic Par MICHIGAN DEMOCRATIC STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE * 606 TOWNSEND LANSING, M 44913
— : ' S17/371-5410 ® FAX 517/371-2056

Chairman

Mark Brewer

Vice Chaurs
Flo Walker
Hubert Holley

June 30, 1995

Recording Secretan
Mary Bethany

Corresponding

Secretary

Nancy Whate Oftice of the General Counsel
 C— Federal Election Commission
Barbara Rom 999 E Street, N.W.

DNC Washington, D.C. 20463
Commutteemembers
Mary Bethany

Bull Casstevens
Debbie Dingell

Jon Droprewsks Re: \ﬂR 42 15
Jvel Ferguson " =
Frank Gamson

Vicki Goldbaum Dear Ms. Taksar:

Emie Lotton

Kim Moran

Hubert Pnce Enclosed is the factual and legal submission of respondent Michigan

Virgie Rollins Democratic State Central Committee in this matter, demonstrating that no
Mildred Stallings : 2 =M A
Rick Wiener action should be taken against the Michigan Democratic State Central

Beverly Wolkow Committee or Barbara Rom as treasurer.
Seephen Yokich

Coleman Young

Attention: Mary Taksar. Esq.

Sincerely yours,

Officers-At-Large

Ismael Ahmed \
Dan Bennertt \
Maxine Berman

s Mark Brewer
ou rour

Paid G By Ths MICHIGAN DEMOCIATIC PARTY/MICHIGAN DEMOCRATIC PARYY it ACCOUNT. CONTRIRUTIONS AR NOT Disncs
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of:
Michigan Democratic State MUR 4215

Committee and
BRarbara J. Rom, Treasurer

RESPONSE TO COMPLAINT

This memorandum is submitted by the Michigan Democratic State
Central Committee ("Michigan Democratic Party" or "“MDP") in
response to the complaint filed in this MUR. The subject of the
complaint is a television advertisement which was run by MDP in
Michigan during the 1994 general election campaign. The
advertisement used the Republican Party's positions on various
issues, as reflected in the Republican "Contract with America®, to
criticize the Republican Party.

Contrary to the allegations in the complaint, the
advertisement did not mention or refer to any candidate or office.
Further, the contents and concept of the "Contract with America"
were used not only by Republican candidates for Congress, but by
Republican candidates for state and local office throughout the
nation. The advertisement thus clearly met the definition of a
"generic voter drive activity" in the Commission's regulations.
MDP allocated the costs of this activity according to the ballot
composition method, as prescribed in the Commission's requlations.

MDP thus fully complied with the Commission's regulations in
paying for this advertising. Therefore the Commission should find
no reason to believe that the MDP has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (the "Act") or the Commission's
regulations, and should dismiss the complaint.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

In mid-October 1994, the Democratic National Committee ("DNC")
produced a series of generic television advertisements for use by
state Democratic parties in connection with the 1994 general
election campaign. (See Complaint, Exhibit 1). The Michigan
Democratic Party, after reviewing the advertisements, decided to
run one of these television advertisements, entitled "Deal." (See
Declaration of Barbara Abar, submitted with this memorandum). The
text and a description of the advertisement are attached to the
Abar Declaration. The advertisement was broadcast during
approximately the last week of October and first week of November,
1994, up until Election Day, in the Detroit, Flint, Lansing and
Traverse City media markets in Michigan. (Abar Declaration,




paragraph 3).

The DNC transferred to the Michigan Democratic Party
sufficient funds to pay the costs of purchasing television time to
run the "Deal" advertisement. On October 14, 1994, MDP made a
wire transfer, from its federal account, to Grunwald, Eskew &
Donilon ("Grunwald") in Washington, D.C., the media firm which
produced the advertising and was retained to purchase the
television time, in the amount of $163,500. (See MDP FEC Pre-
General Election Report, Schedule H4, page 17, attached as Exhibit
1 hereto). This expense was allocated 25% to MDP's federal account
and 75% to its non-federal account.’

On November 1, 1994, MDP made two wire transfers to Grunwald
totalling $170,903. See wire transfer records attached as Exhibit
2 hereto. Oon November 2, 1994, MDP made two wire transfers to
Grunwald totalling $184,413. The total amount transferred from
MDP's federal account through these transfers was $78,170. The
total amount transferred from the non-federal account was $277,146.
Therefore, these payments were allocated 22% federal, 78% non-
federal’. It should be noted that due to a bookkeeping error, the
transfers from the federal account were then inadvertently treated
as allocable expenses and a further allocation was made. The
additional allocation totalled $58,627.50. (See MDP FEC Post-
Election Report, Schedule H4, page 14, attached as Exhibit 3
hereto) .’ Due to the use of a ballot composition ratio which
called for allocation of expenses of 25%, rather than 22%, from
MDP's federal account, we have determined that MDP spent $83,525.41

‘ During the 1993-94 election cycle, MDP mistakenly believed
that its ballot composition ratio for generic and administrative
expenses was 25% federal, 75% non-federal. 1In fact, the proper
ratio was 22% federal, 78% non-federal. This error was due to
the fact that the state party did not realize that in calculating
the ratio, it was supposed to include in the non-federal points a
"generic™ non-federal point.

? MDP acknowledges that it should not have made separate
wire transfers from its federal and non-federal accounts but
rather should have made one transfer from its federal account and
then transferred the non-federal share (78%) from its non-federal
to its federal account. This was an isolated occurrence and does
not reflect the regular allocation procedures of MDP. 1In any
event, this is the only expense that the state party allocated on
a 22% federal, 78% non-federal ratio; all other administrative
and generic voter drive expenses during the 1993-94 cycle were
allocated 25% federal, 75% non-federal.

' MDP intends to amend its post-election report to show the
full amounts of the transfers as allocable expenditures.
Therefore, the page shown as Exhibit 2 hereto will be amended.
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more from its federal account than it was required to spend during
the 1993-94 election cycle. This was more than enough to offset
the over-use of non-federal funds resulting from the duplicate
allocation of the November 1 and 2, 1994 payments to Grunwald.‘

The net effect of these transactions is summarized in the
chart below:

Federal Non-Federal Total

10/14/94 $40,875.00 $122,625.00 $163,500.
11/01/94 66,964.00 103,939.00 170,903.
11/02/94 11,206.00 173.207.00 184,413.

$119,045.00 $399,771.00 $518,816.

23% 77% 100%

Thus, the net effect of these transactions was that the total
MDP payments made directly to Grunwald to run the advertising were
allocated 23% to MDP's federal account and 77% to its non-federal
account--a slightly higher ratio of federal to non-federal money
than the 22% federal/78% non-federal ratio prescribed by the ballot
composition method.

DISCUSBION

The complaint alleges that MDP made "prohibited expenditures®
by using non-federal money for advertising “focusing on the
congressional candidate Contract with America; which is a clear
reference to Republican congressional candidates.® (Complaint, p.
2). In fact, MDP allocated the costs of the television time
between its federal and non-federal accounts based on the ballot
composition method pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 106.5(d) (1), which
requires state party committees to allocate "their administrative
expenses and costs of generic voter drives” in accordance with that
method. The regulations define "generic voter drives"™ to include--

any. . .activities that urge the general public to
register, vote or support candidates of a particular
party or associated with a particular issue, without
mentioning a specific candidate.

¢ MDP intends to submit a request for an advisory opimion
vhich will permit it transfer the remaining unallocated amount
from its non-federal account to its federal account to correct
for the over-use of federally-permissible funds during this
cycle. _




11 C.F.R. § 106.5(a) (2) (iv).

Running the television advertisement "Deal" was clearly a
“generic voter drive" activity within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. §
106.5(a) (2) (iv). As a review of the text of the advertisement
indicates, the advertisement was an effort to urge the general
public to vote for Democrats and against Republicans, based on the
Republican position on various issues including tax cuts, Medicare,
education, veterans benefits and defense increases. The
advertisement did not mention any specific candidate or, for that
matter, any particular office. It did not mention or refer to the
Congress or to candidates or elections for Congress. It referred
only to "the Republicans" and concluded by criticizing the
Republican party generally: “"The Republicans. They fooled us
once. . . . Why would we go back to that?"

To be sure, the advertisement at the outset briefly pictures
and refers to, an event held in Washington on September 27, 1994,
at which a number of Republican candidates for Congress assenbleg
and literally signed a version of the "Contract with America."
This reference, however, clearly does not change the classification
of this advertising, for purposes of the allocation regulations, as
a "generic voter drive" activity.

First, a central purpose of the allocation regulations was to
supplant case-by-case determinations of how to allocate various
activities between federal and non-federal funds with specific
rules that would apply in all cases to certain defined categories
of activity. As the Commission explained in promulgating the
allocation regulations, the regulations “"specify explicit
percentages or methods for allocation of each category of allocable
expense by each type of committee covered by the rules."
Explanation and Justification, Methods of Allocation Between
Federal and Non-Federal Accounts, 55 Fed. Reg. 26058 at 26059 (June
26, 1990). The Commission emphasized that

The revised regulations also eliminate the option of
case-by-case approval of customized allocation methods
through the advisory opinion process, as well as the
option of allowing committees to rebut fixed allocation
percentages by a showing of individual circumstances.
These decisions were based on the Commission's concern
that such open-ended options would be very difficult to
administer, and would potentially allow many exceptions

5 The advertisement pictures a large number of Republican
candidates for Congress, as a group, for a few seconds at the
beginning and again at the end of the advertisement. No
particular candidate for Congress would be recognizable to the
ordinary viewer, however, due to the large size of the group and
the very short period of time during which it is pictured.




to the general rules.
Id. at 26062.

In this case, the Commission's definition of the "generic
voter drive" activity category explicitly covers the advertisement
in question. There 1s no other way to categorize it; 1in
particular, by no stretch of the imagination could this
advertisement possibly be categorized as being on behalf of any
“clearly identified federal candidate" under 11 C.F.R. § 106.1(a).
The Commission's regulations specify exactly how to allocate the
costs of such activity. To require, or even allow, state party
committees to revisit allocation decisions "case by case" based on
the "individual circumstances" of each activity is precisely the
approach rejected by the Cocmmission in adopting the allocation
regulations.

Second, even if the advertisement were subject to an analysis
based on content, it should still be considered a "generic voter
dirve™ activity. Unlike the advertisement analyzed in Advisory
Opinion 1985-14, for example, this advertisement does not mention
Congress, Republicans in Congress or Republican candidates for
Congress. Further, the manifest 1intent and effect of this
advertisement was to identify Republicans running for office at all
levels with positions on certain issues which were being addressed
by candidates in state and local races as well as federal races.
The fundamental debate over tax cuts combined with cuts in social
programs was one that took place in elections for governor, state
legislative seats and nunicipal and county offices across the
country.

Indeed, for precisely that reason, the Republicans themselves
launched a massive program to use the contents and concept of the
"Contract with America"™ to influence state and local races across
the nation. In announcing the "Contract with America"™ at the
September 27, 1994 Washington, D.C. event, then-Minority Whip Newt
Gingrich stated that:

Washington's not enough, you can't solve the problems
just in Washington. . . . We now have over half the
states in the country; by next Tuesday we'll have a
state-level contract; in over 50 major counties the
following Tuesday, there will be a 1local government
contract, as the concept of reaching out and having a
contract with the American people extends beyond just
Washington.

(Transcript of Contract with America event, attached as Exhibit 4).
According to press reports, the RNC was then given the task of
coordinating events to be held on October 4, 1994 in state capitals
around the country. (See Roll Call article attached as Exhibit 5).
According to an article in the Natjonal Journal, the RNC was
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working on events "similar to" the September 27 "Contract with
America" event "around the nation on Oct. 4 and Oct. 11, at which
state and county candidates will make pledges for action, based on
a combination of party doctrine and local interests." (Exhibit 6).
Additional press reports indicate that candidates for state and
local office in a number of states did hold such events to sign or
endorse "contracts" with their respective states, emphasizing the
very issues in the "“Contract with America" that were attacked in
the MDP "deal" advertisement--namely, tax cuts and cuts in social
programs. See press reports of state events attached as Exhibit 7.

In short, the positions and concept of the "Contract with
America" were used by GOP state and local candidates, as well as
federal candidates, across the nation. The "Deal"™ television
advertisement run by MDP identified “"the Republicans" with those
positions and attacked them in order to persuade voters to vote
against the "Republicans" at all levels, federal, state and local.
The advertisement, therefore, was clearly a "“generic voter drive
activity" and in allocating the costs of running the advertisement
in accordance with the ballot composition formula, the MDP fully
complied with the Commission's regulations.

CONCLUSION
For these reasons, the Commission should find no reason to

believe that the Michigan Democratic Party has violated the Act or
the Commission regulations, and should dismiss the complaint.
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Michigan Democratic State Central Committee
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NO. 691

T
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FOR LINE 213

NAME OF COMMITTEE

MICHIGAN DEMOCRATIC STATE CENTRAL COMMITTEE

A FULL NAME MALING ADDRESS & 2 CO0E

Accident FPund of Mich.
232 S. Capitol Ave.
Lansing, Mi. 48901

PURPOSE/AVENT
insurance

DATE
11/1/94

TOTAL AMOUNT

331.51

CATEGORY

8 FULL NAME MALING ADDRESS 4 2P CODE

Century Cellunet
Box 6001
Marion,

LA. 71260

X ADMSWSTRATVENVOTER ORIVE
a,963.

17— omec QTS aupeoe

PURPOSE/EVENT DATE
11/1/94

TOTAL AMOUNT

2753.22

CATGOORY

€ UL NAME. MALING AGDRESS & DP CODE
Grunewald,
1250 -24th St., NW,
wWashington, D.C.200137

XMMmym FUNDRAIBING

BEskew, Donil
$26Qgeneric

NON-FEDERAL
SHARE

2064.92

advertising
11/1/94
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REP. BOB MICHEL (R-IL): Well, good morning everyone. First, let
me greet all my House colleagues and welcome our Republican
challengers. 1 just want to say that if, as leader, I had a
Republican majority like this all these years, this meeting would
not have been necessary. (Cheers, applause.) Today, House
Republican members and candidates stand together to publicly
reaffirm pride in our party, belief in our principles and
commitment to our policies. And today, Republicans stand
together to solemnly pledge that under Republican leadership, the
people's House, after decades of neglect and mismanagement, will
be transformed, reformed and renewed. (Cheers, applause.) And ve
do not stand alone here today. We're joined in spirit by
Republicans and Independents -- yes, many Democrats from
communities all across the country -- who believe the Republican
Party can provide Republican leadership, must provide that
leadership, and will provide House leadership after the next
election. (Applause.)

Fourteen years ago, on the east side of the Capitol, on the other
side of this building, Republican incumbents and challemgers
gathered to publicly support the candidacy of Romald Il!'!l And
ih November of that year, Republicans won the

a total of 192 Republicans in the Bouse, and I vas

leader. Those gains generated victory after victnty !hl’t!.
Reagan in the early months of the 97th Congress. It was
my good fortune, of course, to have led that effort during the
time. And today, as I prepare to leave the position my
colleagues have so graciously entrusted to me for 14 years, I say
to my fellow Republicans, in the 97th Congress we v.:b able to
accomplish great things with only 192 Republicans, but im the
104th Congress -- vith many, many more Republicans -- you ean
accomplish so much more, mark a new glorious ia the
history of our party in the House of Representatives. (Cheers,
applause.) ‘
Some say, "Why ask Republicans to stand on the Capitol .tlp-,
since Washington is so unpopular these days?" And ay rtply
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each Republican who stands here has brought along the common
sense and the values of the communities they represent or will
soon represent. Republicans are not here to bring the values of
Washington to the rest of the country as the Democrats have for
years; Republicans are here to bring values of the rest of the
country here to Washington. (Cheers, applause.) And in January
1995, Republicans will march up the steps of the Capitol into the
House Chamber and begin a housecleaning the likes of which hasn't
been seen in this town for generations. (Cheers, applause.)
That's why we're here on these steps, as a rehearsal for the real
thing in January.

My friends, I'll not be able to be with you when you enter that
promised land of having that long sought-after majority control
of the House of Representatives. I can only stand here with you
today and see that vision from afar. But that's enough for me
because I know that what you accomplish will be the culmination
of the dream of House Republicans for many years.

My friends and colleagues, it has been wonderful for me to have
been part of our party's past, but it's even better today to see
our party's future standing here before me.

And now it's my great personal pleasure to introduce Ileana Ros-
Lehtinen of Florida, who will lead us in the pledge of allegiance
to the flag. Ileana? REP. ILEANA ROS-LEHTINEN (R-FL): Thank you.
Please join us for the pledge. I pledge allegiance to the flag of
the United States of America, and to the republic for which it
stands, one nation, under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.

It is my pleasure now to introduce the esteemed chairman of the
Republican Policy Committee, Congressman Henry Hyde of Illinois.
(Cheers, applause.) REP. HENRY HYDE (R-IL): Will you join me in
prayer?

Almighty Father, we are a diverse people who call you by many
names, but to us all you are the lord of life, our God the most
merciful. Be merciful now to our troubled world and to our
worried nation. Out of today's tribulations bring tomorrow's
rejoicing. We are not here to pray for political victory: wve
only ask that by pursuing our earthly goals, we will be doing
your heavenly will. To a nation weary of evasion, help us bring
gommitment. To a people uncertain of the future, make us
messengers of the rebirth of hope. Most of all, for those
forgotten amidst the crush of competing interests, let us be
seekers of justice. Fire our hearts with compassion for the
needy, the helpless, the least of our brethren. Keep us true to
the words we speak this day and faithful to the contract we sign,
so that all our deeds may be as mighty as justice, all our
speeches as eloquent as truth, and so this Capitol building
before which we stand united will once again be a place of honor
and a temple of freedom. Amen.

It's my honor to present to you the distinguished chairman of the
House Republican Conference, the gentleman from Texas, Dick
Armey. (Cheers, applause.) REP. DICK ARMEY (R-TX): Ladies and
gentlemen, for all the good people of America, today we enter a
new era in American government. Today one political party is
listening to the concerns of the American people, and we are




responding with specific legislation. We are united here today,
over 150 current members of the House and over 200 candidates,
united in the belief that the people's House must be wrested from
the grip of special interests and handed back to you, the
American people. (Applause.)

Unhappily, Americans today are cynical. They are tired of broken
promises, tired of being misled, tired of spin from a White House
that seems to govern on the principle that you can fool the
people some of the time, and tired of a Congress that raises
their taxes and wastes their money. Through the lens of C-SPAN's
cameras, Americans are dismayed by the sight of a revered
institution corrupted by absolute power, a House of
Representatives that now routinely stifles free and open debate,
cobbles together thousands of pages of bills behind closed doors,
and refuses to live by the laws it imposes on everyone else, and
-- most damaging -- has adopted as its central philosophy the
belief that ordinary people cannot be trusted to spend their own
money and make their own decisions.

If the American people are willing to let us, we're going to
change all that. Today we Republicans are signing a contract
with America. We pledge ocurselves in writing to a new agenda of
reform, respect and renewal -- reform of Congress and other
government institutions, respect for the people we serve and
represent, and renewal of the American dream that each day seems
to slip further from the grasp of toco many of America's families.
We make this explicit offer: Give us major control of the House
of Representatives for the first time in four decades, and we
will bring to the House floor on the first day real congressional
reform. (Cheers, applause.) In the first 100 days, we will bring
to the vote 10 bills that would have an immediate and real impact
in the lives of ordinary Americans. We will bring all these
bills to the floor for an up-an-down vote and with open and fair
debate where everyone's views are heard as we embark in a new
direction for Congress and a new partnership with the American
people.

We put these bills in a contract so people can hold us
accountable, and there's an enforcement clause. We explicitly
state, if you give us control and we don't do what we say, throw
us out. We mean it. (Applause, cheers.) We mean it, and we take
it as an article of faith that the American people will mean {t,
too. Our contract with American Agenda has been put together by
everyone you see here today, working together to draft
common-sense legislation to address the many real problems wvhere
government can play a proper role. The 10 bills that make up our
Contract with America are available now in full legislative
language, unlike the current ruling party in Congress that
routinely forces to vote on 1,000-page bills without a chance to
read them. We are not afraid to subject our work to the
purifying light of day. Let me say that again. Unlike the
current ruling majority in Congress that repeatedly brings
1,000-page bills to the floor and does not give us a chance to
read them, we are willing to let our work be seen in the light of
day, now, today. (Cheers, applause.)

We are making a contract today to run Congress in the open with
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full participation of the American people if you just give us the
opportunity. Our contract with America is just the opening 100
days of accountable government. The contract is not the answer
to every problem facing America today: it is an honest beginning
and an effort to invest this election with some positive meaning,
because running solely against an unpopular president would only
deepen the public cynicism.

Winston Churchill once said Americans always do the right thing
-- after they've exhausted every other possibility. (Laughter.)
After 40 years of uninterrupted control, the Democrats have
exhausted every other possibility. (Cheers, applause.) It's time
for the Republican Party to accept the role of leadership the
American people are demanding.

Today we pledge to begin by bringing relief to the average
family, which now pays more in taxes than food, shelter and
clothing combined, by cutting the size and influence of the
federal government and by restoring accountability to the
political process. 1In short, we propose to cede back power from
the hallowed halls of Congress to the more hallowed kitchen
tables of America where night after night families bow their
heads in thanks and make decisions about education, charity,
values, jobs, spending and balancing budgets with a wisdom and a
compassion that no number of agency heads, cabinet secretaries or
members of Congress could ever match. Our contract recognizes
the limits of government and the unlimited contribution of
husbands, wives, mothers, fathers, children and grandparents in a
safe and prosperous America. It is now my pleasure to introduce
Congressman Bill Paxon of New York, who chairs the National
Republican Congressional Committee. Bill made sure that
candidates had as much input into this document as sitting
members, and he is largely responsible for the prospect of
electing the first Republican House majority in 40 years.
(Applause.)

REP. BILL PAXON (R-NY): Thank you very much. Ladies and
gentlemen, this is truly an historic day. It was 40 years ago
when Republicans were last in the majority, the same year that I
was born. We lost our majority in 1954 and I've felt guilty ever
since. (Laughter.)

Today is the day we as Republicans make our compact with the
people to take back their House and restore faith in the
institution of the Congress. (Applause.) Ladies and gentlemen
this contract is truly of, by, and for the American people. It's
tenets rise from the common sense of the coffee shop, the
business sense of Main Street, and the values that come from
folks in living rooms, in towns large and small across the great
land that lies in front of this capitol. The problem with our
Democrat colleagues who find fault with this contract is clear.
It's been 40 long years since they've left this building. It's
40 years since they walked down these stairs. 40 years sinos
they've listened to folks back home, in those coffee shops, along
those Main Streets. While the Democrats have huddled here
pursuing their agenda, the men and women gathered on these steps
have listened back at home, and today bring the American pecple's
agenda, this Contract with America, to the people's house. . .




Let's give a hand to those who played a key role, as architects
of this historic contract. The 200 candidates who will compose
the Republican class of 1994 in the United States House of
Representatives. (Applause.)

Now, I'm very pleased that our candidates and our incumbent
members will be presenting each of the ten planks of our
platform, our Contract with America. And the first group to come
forward is led my Lamar Smith, a member from Texas, and joined by
three candidates, outstanding candidates. From Connecticut Ed
Munster (sp), from Wisconsin Mark Newman (sp) and making the
presentation on behalf of this group, from New York, Bob Mopper
(sp). Please come forward. (Applause.)

BOB MOPPER (sp) (New York Congressional Candidate): I am proud to
stand before you today to present our contract with America.

For you see this is no ordinary political document, this contract
is a unique experience in American history. It was not written
by special interest groups or the lobbyists. It was not pushed
on us by national leadership. No, Contract with America was
created by all of us. Individually, and together, we heard what
our voters were saying and we have chosen to act on it. We are
ready to prove business in (sic) usual in Washington just won't
do. It's time to return government to the people.

Isn't it time we hold Congress accountable for how much they
spend and for what? (Cheers, applause.) The people demand
responsibility from Congress. This madness must stop. Our
contract with America begins with fiscal responsibility. Just
as every American sits at their kitchen table and has to balance
a budget, and just as every small business has to balance their
budget, Congress must begin balancing our nation's budget.

That's why in the first 100 days of a Republican House, we will
vote on the Fiscal Responsibility Act. Our contract with
America calls for a balanced budget amendment to the
Constitution. (Applause.) And to keep Congress from passing the
bill to you, our balanced budget amendment requires a
three-fifths vote to raise taxes. (Cheers, applause.) And to
increase accountability for the budget, our contract calls for a
line item veto to give the president, Republican or Democrat, the
authority to cut wasteful pork- barrel spending. (Cheers,
applause.) Now, balancing our budget will not be easy. It will
require a fundamental restructuring of government. W¥We believe
the American people are ready for government that does less of
the wrong things but does the right things well. The balanced
budget amendment is supported by 80 percent of the American
people. As the ruling party in Congress has ignored the people on
most issues, it has also ignored them on spending, as well.
twisting arms to block the balanced budget amendment, the ruling
party has protected its irresponsible tax and spend policies that
have weakened this great nation. With the help of the American
people, we will put our fiscal house in order.

Thank you very much. (Cheers, applause.)

REP. : Our next group of presenters, the Taking Back Our Streets
Act, led by a Republican member, Bill McCollum from the State

of Florida. He is joined by former colleague and scon-to-be
colleague again, Frank Riggs from California, Kenny Holsof (sp)




from Missouri, and making the presentation, Megan O'Neil (sp)
from the state of Michigan. (Applause.)

MEGAN O'NEIL (sp) (Michigan Congressional Candidate): Thank you.
Isn't an essential part of the American dream the ability to live
free of fear? The American dream cannot survive without safety
and security for individual Americans, for all of us. When our
children are afraid to attend school, when a husband and wife are
afraid to walk to their grocery store, and when society as a
whole is being threatened, government must meet its
responsibility to protect our schools, our streets and our
neighborhoods.

Our Contract with America calls for tough punishment for those
who prey on society. For too long, Washington has refused to get
tough. And even when they sound tough, there are always loopholes
that benefit the criminals, not the victims. Our contract will
make the death penalty real. No more endless appeals.

(Applause.)

And we will cut the pork in the recently passed crime bill in
order to build real prisons. (Applause.) And we will require
criminals to serve their sentences, not have them back on the
streets to terrorize again and again. (Applause.) And to make
criminals more accountable, we will force them to pay full
restitution to their victims or their victims' families.
(Applause, cheers.) And to those who commit felonies with guns,
let me be particularly clear: We will require 10 years in jail
minimum -- no exceptions. (Applause, cheers.)

We call this bill the Taking Back Our Streets Act, and it will be
voted on in the first 100 days of a Republican House. It's time
all of us felt safe and secure once again.

Thank you. (Applause.)

REP. PAXON: Megan, thank you very much.

Next, the Personal Responsibility Act led by two members, Dave
Camp from Michigan and Jim Talent from Missouri, joined by three
of our next generation of representatives, Roger Wicker (sp) from
Mississippi, Andrea Seastrand (sp) from California, and making
the presentation, Steve Shavit (sp) from the state - of Ohio.
(Applause.)

MR. SHAVIT (sp) (Ohio Congressional Candidate): Isn't it time for
the government to encourage work rather than rewarding
dependency? (Cheers, applause.) The Great Society has had the
unintended consequences of snaring millions of Americans into the
velfare trap. Government programs designed to give a helping
hand to the neediest of Americans have instead bred illegitimacy,
crime, illiteracy, and more poverty. Our contract will change
this destructive social behavior by requiring welfare recipients
to take personal responsibility for the decisions they maks.
(Cheers.)

Oour contract will achieve what some 30 years of massive welfare
spending has not been able to accomplish. We must reduce
illegitimacy, require work, and save taxpayers money. (Cheers,
applause.)

To reverse the skyrocketing out-of-wedlock births that are
ripping apart our nation's social fabric, we provide no welfare
to teen-age parents, and we require that paternity and




responsibility be established in all illegitimate births where
welfare is sought. (Cheers, applause.) To ensure that welfare
offers a helping hand rather than a handout, we require that
welfare beneficiaries work so they can develop the pride and
self-sufficiency that comes from holding a productive job. We
are pledging truly to end welfare as we know it. (Cheers,
applause.)

America can still be the land of opportunity for all Americans,
but to succeed we must make a break from the failed welfare
policies of the past. Within the first 100 days of a Republican
Congress, we will do just that, by voting on the Personal
Responsibility Act.

Thank you. (Cheers, applause.)

REP. PAXON: Next, the Family Reinforcement Act, led by our member
from the state of Nevada, Barbara Vucanovich, and joined by
John Pappageorge (sp) from Michigan, Tim Lefevre (sp) from
California, and -- making the presentation -- Jean Lysing (sp)
from the state of Indiana. {Cheers, applause.) JEAN LYSING
(sp) (Indiana Congressional Candidate): Should we do more to
protect and strengthen the American family?

AUDIENCE: Yeah! (Applause.)

MS. LYSING (sp): The American family is at the very heart of our
society. It is through the families that we learn values like
responsibility, morality, commitment and faith. Today it seems
the values of the family are under attack from all sides -- the
media, the education establishment, and -- yes -- big government.

Our Family Reinforcement Act is pro-family because it recognizes

the value of families. We will strengthen the rights of parents
to protect their children against education programs that
undermine the values taught in the home. We will crack down on
deadbeat parents who avoid child support payments. Our contract
protects children by increasing the penalties for assaults
against children and by getting tough on child pornography.
(Cheers, applause.) We will encourage adoption by providing a tax
credit to assist families with the high cost of adoption. And
our contract helps ease the financial cost of caring for elderly
loved ones by creating a tax credit for dependent care.
(Applause.) After 40 years of putting government first,
Republicans will put families first by voting on the Family
Reinforcement Act in the first 100 days of our majority in the
House. It's a change long overdue. (Cheers, applause.) REP.
PAXON: Next, the American Dream Restoration Act. Our presenters
led by Hengy Hyde from Illinois, joined by Tad Jude (sp) from
Minnesota, John Christensen (sp) from the state of Nebraska,
and our presenter is the giant-killer from the state of
Washington, Senator Linda Smith. Come on up. (Cheers, applause.)
LINDA SMITH (Washington Congressional Candidate): Looks like we
lost our leader, but I bet we'll do just fine anyway.

Do you think your tax bills are too high?

AUDIENCE: Yes!

MS. SMITH: That you aren't getting what you pay for out of
Washington? AUDIENCE: Yes!

MS. SMITH: You know, in 1992, America was promised a middle-tax




tax relief package. However, the promise of the middle class tax
cut quickly turned into the largest tax increase in American
history. (Audience boos. Laughter.) Good job! (Laughter.)

In the first hundred days of an American Republican Congress, we
-- (cheers.) Sounds good, doesn't it? We're gonna make good
where others have failed, on the American Dream Restoration Act.
Our contract recommends that we build families back in as the
building block of society. Unique idea, huh? (Applause.)
Renewing the American dream is our goal, and renewing that dreanm
starts at home with the family. To help families reach the
American dream, our contract calls for a $500 per child tax
credit to make raising families and kids just a little bit
easier. (Cheers, applause.) This credit will actually cut an
average family that has an income of $28,000 tax burden by a
third. We're not just talking, we're gonna do it. Second, we'll
begin to repeal the marriage tax penalty.

AMERICA (Applause.)

The government should reward, not punish, those who enter into
the sacred bonds of marriage.

And, finally, we will create American dreams savings accounts to
make it easier for average families to save money, buy a home,
pay for medical expenses and send their kids to college.

Renewing the American dream is what this contract is all about.
By strengthening our families we strengthen America. Thank you.
(Applause.)

REP. ?: Now the National Security Restoration Act. Our
presenters, led by Bob Livingston from Louisiana, joined by Jim
Nelupa (sp?), Orson Swindal (sp) from Hawaii, Walter Jones, Jr.,
from North Carolina, and the presenter from this group, Saxbe (?)
Chambliss (sp) from the state of Georgia. MR. CHAMBLISS (sp):
Isn't national defense the first and foremost priority of the
federal government. (Cheers, applause.) For 40 years prior to
the fall of the Berlin wall, Americans stood shoulder to shoulder
with international communism and we won. But with the end of the
Cold War, some have taken to raiding the defense budget to fund
the social welfare programs and U.N. peacekeeping programs. Our
defense forces have been cut so deeply that we risk a return to
the hollow military of the 1970s and for the first time in our
history, American troops have served under U.N. command. (Boos,
groans.) A Republican House will change this. A Republican

will change this by voting on the National Security Restoratiomn
act within our first one-hundred days. (Applause, cheers.)

our contract with America includes putting a stop to putt
American troops under U.N. command; to stop raiding the defense
budget to finance social programs and U.N. peacekeep ; and to
stop gutting Ronald Reagan's vision of protecting America against
nuclear or chemical attack. (Applause, cheers.) Republicans are
committed to a defense against missile attacks from terrorist
states such as North Korea, Libya and Iran.

Providing for the common defense is the first duty of our
government. It is not optional. With Republicans in the
majority, we will stop undermining our military and give
Americans security with peace of mind. (Applause.) REP. PAXON:
Our Senior Citizen Fairness Act, led by Denny Hastert, member




from the state of Illinois, and joined by J.D. Hayworth (sp)
from Arizona, Enid Green Waldholtz (sp) from Utah, and -- making
the presentation -- the next member from the state of Texas,
Bobby Ortiz. (Applause.) BOBBY ORTIZ (Texas Congressional
Candidate): Don't senior citizens deserve a break rather than a
tax hike?

AUDIENCE: Yeah! (Applause.)

MR. ORTIZ: (Speaks in Spanish.)

AUDIENCE: Si! (Applause.)

MR. ORTIZ: Americans today are living longer and reaching their
retirement years in better health than ever before. Our senior
citizens have taken this great nation through incredible years,
and we owe them a tremendous debt of gratitude. Don't you agree?
(Cheers, applause.)

Too many seniors are now facing effective marginal tax cuts of
over 50 percent, a rate much higher than that of other Americans.
That is why our contract calls for the repeal of last year's tax
increase on Social Security benefits. (Cheers, applause.) And for
those between the ages of 65 and 69, we will raise the Social
Security earnings limit threefold to $30,000 so that we may
continue working if they so choose. Washington should not be in
the business of driving productive seniors out. We should be in
the position of offering them to invest in the great future and
transferring their great knowledge to our great youth of America.
(Cheers, applause.)

We also call for tax incentives to help older Americans purchase
long-term care insurance so they can better afford the high
health care costs that may be coming to them in later years of
life. Senior citizens are threatened every day by bigger and
bigger government, higher inflation and higher taxes. We will
address these problems in our first 100 days by voting on the
Senior Citizens Fairness Act. Our contract treat seniors with
the respect they deserve, and we offer positive solutions to help
those who have given so much and who made us the great nation we
are today.

(Applause.)

REP. PAXON: Next, the Job Creation and Wage Enhancement Act, led
by two members, Tom Delay from Texas and Jim Saxton from New
Jersey, joined by three of our next House Republicans, Barbara
fubin (sp) from the state of Wyoming, Rick White (sp) from
Washington State, and making the presentation, from the state
of Missouri, Ron Freeman (sp). (Cheers, applause.)

MR. FREEMAN (SP) (MISSOURI CONGRESSIONAL CANDIDATE): Isn't it
time to get government off of our backs? (Cheers, applause.)
Government needs to understand that our problems will not be
solved by big programs, but by common sense people; that in fact,
most of the problems we face today have been created by
irresponsible government and we need to change that. (Applause,
cheers.)

In fact, the current economic recovery which began in 1992 is
being jeopardized today by excessive taxation and overburdensome
regulations that throttled the hand of business to be about the
work of creating jobs and opportunity for people. (Applause.)
If you, the American people, will elect a Republican majority in




1994, in the first 100 days of the 1995 season we will bring to
vote -- it's a football term -- (laughter) -- we will bring to
vote the Job Creation and Wage Enhancement Act to make a
difference for American citizens that work hard and want to make
our country great. (Applause.)

We need to roll back tax rates; they're working against
investment today. We need to stop the unfunded federal mandates
that throttle the work of state and local municipalities from
doing their jobs effectively. (Cheers, applause.) And in order
to renew the American dream, we need a growing economy that will
provide jobs and opportunity, to give the youth of this nation a
hope and a future and restore once again what Thomas Jefferson
called the world's last best hope for freedom.

Thank you very much. (Cheers, applause.)

REP. PAXON: Next, the Citizen Legislature Act, led by the member
from the state of Georgia, John Linder, and joined by Kevin
Vigilante (sp) from Rhode Island, Mary Alice Asavado (sp) from
California, and making the presentation, Jim Dietz (sp) from
Texas. (Applause.)

JIM DIETZ (sp) (Texas Congressional Candidate): Isn't it time we
sent the professional politicians a message? That politics
should not be lifetime job. (Cheers, applause.) The founding
fathers envisioned a legislature accountable to the people. A
citizen legislature. Not a House of Lords. (Applause.) A House
of Lords that's entrenched in Washington, and removed from the
concerns of the very people who elected them. Today, instead of
constituents choosing their Congressmen, too often Congressmen
choose their constituents in districts gerrymandered to protect
the elite power structure of the last 40 years. (Applause.)
Today the Speaker of the House sues his own state to block the
voter's call for term limits. (Boos.) Yet, lawsuit or not, term
limits movement is sweeping this nation, and eight out of ten
Americans support the idea. (Applause.) The Democrats won't even
debate the issue of term limits. We will. Our Contract with
America will guarantee the first ever vote on a constitutional
amendment for term limits. (Applause.)

Within the first 100 days of a Republican House, we will vote on
the citizen legislature act. The strength of the grass roots
Serm limits movement comes from the fact that Washington is
simply out of touch with Middle America. But we are listening.
We hear you., Our Contract with America is the agenda of the
American people, not of the establishment in Washington DC. Thank
you very mach. (Applause.)

REP. PAXTOM: Now as we prepare to present our last group of
presenters, just one comment. For the past year, it's been my
great honor as campaign chair for House Republicans to have met
these and a thousand men and women who have come forward to run
for the House from across this great country on the Republican
ticket. It is for the first time in history that there are mors
Republicans running for Congress than Democrats. That's a real
message. (Cheers, applause.)

But, ladies and gentlemen, as you can see today, it's not only
important that across this great country a record number have
come forward, but as you can see, they are also the best




qualified ever in the history of this country seeking the House
of Representatives. (Cheers, applause.)

Now it's a pleasure to present the last group of presenters who
will be making the Common Sense Legal Reform Act presentation,
led by Jim Ramstad from Minnesota, and joined by Greg Gansky (sp)
from Iowa, Dave McIntosh (sp) from Indiana, and making the
presentation from Texas -- Dick Armey -- we have all Texans here
today -- Jo Baylor (sp). (Cheers, applause.) JO BAYLOR (sp)
(Texas Congressional Candidate): Isn't it time to clean up the
court system?

AUDIENCE: Yeah! (Applause.)

MS. BAYLOR (sp): Frivolous lawsuits and outlandish damage rewards
make a mockery of our civil justice system. Americans spend an
estimated $300 billion a year in needlessly higher prices for
products and services as a result of excessive legal cost. The
delays and costs caused by legal abuses put the legal system out
of reach of most average Americans. Our contract with America
includes a package of common sense legal reforms that will put
justice back in our civil justice systenm.

Within the first 100 days of a Republican House we will vote on
the Common Sense Legal Reform Act. Our bill penalizes frivolous
lawsuits by making the loser pick up the winner's legal fees.
(Cheers, applause.) It also imposes mandatory penalties on
lawyers who abuse the system. (Cheers, applause.) It curbs the
use of junk science in court and requires so-called "experts" to
be real experts. (Cheers, applause.) It helps lower prices by
curbing abuses in product liability, stopping runaway punitive
damages, and by directing legal blame at only those responsible
for the injury. (Cheers, applause.) With our package of common
sense legal reforms, we can eliminate excessive cost and long
delays, and we can restore fairness to the American court systea.
The time has come. (Cheers, applause.) On behalf of the 300-plus
Republican congressional candidates, we are proud to present to
the voters of our districts this contract, a contract which gives
voice to those who have lost faith in their government.

Contract with America 1is our sacred pledge to millions of
hardworking, tax-paying, patriotic Americans that we will put
their needs before those of the special interests, that we will
listen to their will and return their government to them.
Respecting the judgment of our fellow citizens as we seek the
mandate for reform, we hereby pledge our names to this Contract
with America. It is -- (applause.) And now it is my great
privilege and also my great honor to introduce the next speaker
of the people's House, Newt Gingrich. (Cheers, applause.)

REP. NEWT GIMGRICH (R-GA): Thank you very much, Jo (sp). Let me
say first that before we enter into dealing with the 10 bills, on
the very opening day, we will have a series of eight reforms.
And I in particular want to thank David Dreier and Jennifer Dunn,
who chaired the working group that produced this. And I want to
say to every American that we believe in this contract and these
reforms so deeply that we have not only put them in writing
today, but that they will be in a full page ad in TV Guide that
we encourage every American -- when that ad comes out, which I
believe is October 27 -- to tear that page out, to stick it on




your refrigerator till January 3rd, and then to join us. And I
want to promise every American that we will have the same ad at
the speaker's desk every day until we meet our obligations, and
we will begin the session every day by rereading the ad until we
have met our obligations, and we will keep our commitment to keep
our half of the contract, with the help of the American

people. (Cheers, applause.)

On the first day of the 104th Congress, the new Republican
majority will immediately pass the following major reforms aimed
at restoring the faith and trust of the American people in their
government. First, require all laws that apply to the rest of
the country to also apply equally to the Congress. (Cheers,
applause.) Second, select a major independent auditing firm to
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